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May 24, 2024

President Larry Robinson, Ph.D.
Florida Agricultural and Mechanical University
1601 S. Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32307
(via email)

Dear President Robinson:

In accordance with Board of Governors Regulation 4.001, my office has been directed
to provide guidance, oversight, and monitoring for the investigation into the
circumstances surrounding a major donation to Florida Agricultural and Mechanical
University (FAMU).

My office will work with the external legal firm engaged by FAMU's Board of Trustees to
conduct the investigation.

To facilitate this process, please assign an individual to serve as a primary point of
contact to assist with document requests, scheduling interviews, and arranging for
campus space, as needed, and let me know who you have selected. If youoryour
selected individual has any questions, | can be contacted at (850) 245-9247 or
Julie Leftheris@flbog.edu.

Sincerely,

Julie M. Leftheris
Inspector General

ce: Brian Lamb, Board of Governors Chair
Aubrey Edge, Board of Governors Audit and Compliance Committee Chair
Ray Rodrigues, State University System of Florida Board of Governors Chancellor
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Rachel Kamoutsas, State University System of Florida Board of Governors
General Counsel
Kristin Harper, Florida Agricultural and Mechanical University Board of Trustees
Chair
Michael White, Florida Agricultural and Mechanical University Audit and
Compliance Committee Chair
Denise Wallace, Florida Agricultural and Mechanical University General Counsel
Joseph Maleszewski, Florida Agricultural and Mechanical University Vice President
of Audit


